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Summer Lee  (LKK Auto)

From: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>

Sent: Monday, 6 July, 2020 3:48 PM

To: Nivitha (LKK Auto); assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: sur@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: Lonpac insured GBG9119Y(3RD ) Our ref: TA.2020.2597.ya   Our Ref: 

19/20/20/VC05/022962 [External General]

Attachments: 200706 pages 21 to 37 (part 2 of 2).pdf

Lonpac External - General 
 

Dear Nivitha 
 
Please see attached for TP survey report (part 2,last). 
 

Regards, 
Ong Li Li 
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse  
Singapore 199555 

Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706 

 
 
We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt 
practices. 
 
Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use. 

 

From: ONG LI LI  

Sent: Monday, 6 July 2020 3:47 PM 

To: 'Nivitha (LKK Auto)' <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; assignments@lkkauto.com 

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; sur@lkkauto.com 

Subject: RE: Lonpac insured GBG9119Y(3RD ) Our ref: TA.2020.2597.ya Our Ref: 19/20/20/VC05/022962 [External 

General] 

 

Lonpac External - General 
Dear Nivitha 
 

Please see attached TP survey report (part 1) and let us have your surveyor’s review & 
report.  
 

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

 

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Thursday, 30 January 2020 2:17 PM 

To: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>; assignments@lkkauto.com 

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; sur@lkkauto.com 

Subject: RE: Lonpac insured GBG9119Y(3RD ) Our ref: TA.2020.2597.ya Our Ref: 19/20/20/VC05/022962 [External 

General] 

 

Dear Sir/Mdm, 

 

Thank you for the assignment. 

 

 

Best Regards  

G.NIVITHA 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 
 
 

 

 

 

From: ONG LI LI [mailto:llong@lonpac.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, 29 January 2020 3:27 PM 

To: yvonne@everestlawllc.com; MT_Claim_SG; assignments@lkkauto.com; Summer Lee (LKK Auto) 

Subject: RE: Lonpac insured GBG9119Y(3RD ) Our ref: TA.2020.2597.ya Our Ref: 19/20/20/VC05/022962 [External 

General] 

 

Lonpac External - General 
 
Dear Nivitha 
 

Please arrange PRS survey. 
 

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

 

From: yvonne@everestlawllc.com [mailto:yvonne@everestlawllc.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, 29 January 2020 2:45 PM 

To: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>; MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 

Subject: PRI: Lonpac insured GBG9119Y(3RD ) Our ref: TA.2020.2597.ya  

 
Our ref                         : TA.2020.2597.ya 

Your ref                       : GBG9119Y(3RD)  

 

PLEASE REPLY VIA EMAIL (yvonne@everestlawllc.com) 

 

Lonpac Insurance Bhd (Singapore 

Branch) 

300 Beach Road 

#17-04/07 The Concourse 

Singapore 199555 

Attn: Motor Claims Department 

2 DAYS’ PRE-REPAIR NOTICE 

Before repair 

 

_________________ 

Signature 

Date/ Time:  

Parts removed 

 

_________________ 

Signature 

Date/ Time: 

After repair 

 

_________________ 

Signature 

Date/ Time: 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

NOTICE TO THIRD PARTY INSURERS FOR PRE-REPAIR NOTICE 

CLAIMANT: NG BOON ENG 

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJA6848H(2ND) & GBG9119Y(3RD) & SJR289X(1ST) ON 25 JANUARY 2020 ALONG JALAN EUNOS ENTRANCE ONTO PIE 

(TUAS) AT ABOUT 1525 HOURS 

 

We refer to the above matter wherein we are instructed to act for NG BOON ENG, the owner of vehicle no. SJA6848H(2ND). 

 

There is no agreement to the surveyors proposed by parties. 

 

Our client’s vehicle SJA6848H(2ND) is available as follows, please call prior appointment for the pre-repair inspection: 

 

M/s Elites Performance 

No. 51 Defu Lane 9, 

Singapore 539291 

Tel: 90999558 (Mr Calvin) 

 

Please arrange for the pre-repair inspection on the damaged vehicle within 2 working days from the time of notification, excluding Saturdays, 

Sundays and public holidays. 

 

Regards, 

Yvonne Ang 

M/s Everest Law LLC  

 

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. 

If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. 

If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by 

return e-mail. 

 

 

 

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software. 

www.avg.com  
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